
Dawkins Trail Phase 3:  Carver Tunnel 
CID-151224 

May 14, 2015 
Pre-Bid Meeting 

Presentation 
A slide show presentation was given by the Department and their Consultants. This presentation is 
attached at the end of these notes.  
CCT Videos of the three borings which penetrated the tunnel roof were shown. 
Rock core from borings CT-1 and CT-2, from a height of approximately 20 feet above the tunnel roof to 
the bottom of the boring were displayed for contractor review. 
 
Question and Answer Session 

1. Is there hazardous gas in the tunnel? 
a. There have not been hazardous gases encountered during the field reconnaissance 

phases but we cannot guarantee that none are present; however the Contractor will 
have to follow applicable safety protocol as per the Special Notes. 

2. What is the diameter of the borings?  
a. The borings were drilled with an HQ size drill bit.  The diameter of the hole is 3.77 

inches, and the diameter of the recovered rock core is 2.50 inches. 
3. Were the borings grouted, or will the contractor have to deal with water intrusion? 

a. The borings were fully grouted in the bedrock, but the contractor should expect some 
water from the tunnel roof. 

4. Who is responsible for the surplus material from tunnel cleaning? 
a. The Contractor is responsible for any surplus material. 

5. Are there any Railroad Rails and Ties left in the tunnel? 
a. None were encountered during field reconnaissance. In the existing trail bed to the 

north and south of the tunnel all ties and rail had been removed.  
6. Can the contractor salvage the existing steel sets within the tunnel? 

a. Yes. 
7. Were the rock bolts based upon the results of the geotechnical borings? 

a. The borings drilled and the results of testing performed were used in developing the 
rock bolt pattern. 

8. Would alternate bolts be considered that might be quicker to install? 
a. The Department will consider alternate permanent bolt designs if proposed by the 

contractor.  Advanced submittal to allow for review will be required.  If the proposed 
alternate bolt designs are for temporary support they will be incidental to the 
installation of the permanent bolts included in the design. 

9. Is the fallen material inside the tunnel considered environmentally hazardous? 
a. No. The environmental document states this is a clear site. 

10. Will the burned wood lagging in the tunnel have to be hauled off? 
a. Yes, any remaining wood lagging will have to be properly disposed of. 

11. Will value engineering be considered? 



a. The Contractor should follow the KYTC Value Engineering procedures in the Standard 
Specifications for any pursuit. 

12. When is the last possible date for submitting a question? 
a. In the Pre-Bid meeting it was stated that the last day to submit questions would be May 

27, 2015.  For clarification, below is an excerpt from the “Special Note for Project 
Questions During Advertisement” which is in the contract proposal: 
 

The deadline for posting answers will be 3:00 pm Eastern Daylight Time, the day  
preceding the Letting. Questions may be submitted until this deadline with the 
understanding that the later a question is submitted, the less likely an answer 
will be able to be provided. 

Bidders are STRONGLY ENCOURAGED to submit questions no later than May 27, 2015 
and questions submitted on May 28, 2015 may NOT be answered. 

13. When will Notice to Proceed be given? 
a. Probably the middle of June. 

14. How will Liquidated Damages be assessed? 
a. Refer to the Contract Proposal 

15. How will workdays be charged? 
a. There is a specified completion date of February 29, 2016. 

 
Following the presentation and viewing of rock core the meeting was continued at the North Portal of 
the tunnel where all present were asked to sign the attendance sheet.  After viewing the portal and local 
access, the meeting ended.  The attendance sheets for both the meeting at the maintenance garage and 
the tunnel site are attached at the end of this document. 
 
The following links for Construction Procurement can be used to access information for this project: 
 
Main site  http://transportation.ky.gov/Construction-Procurement/Pages/default.aspx 

PreQualified Contractors List http://transportation.ky.gov/Construction-
Procurement/Documents/Prequalified%20Contractors%20List.pdf 

Work Items List  http://transportation.ky.gov/Construction-
Procurement/Documents/Work%20Items%20Listing.pdf 

Prequal Information http://transportation.ky.gov/Construction-
Procurement/Pages/Prequalification.aspx 

PlanRoom  http://www.kytcplanroom.com/View/Default.aspx 

http://www.kytcplanroom.com/View/Default.aspx 
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May 29 Letting http://transportation.ky.gov/Construction-
Procurement/Pages/lettings.aspx?letting=5/29/2015 

Bidder Registation Form  required to bid  http://transportation.ky.gov/Construction-
Procurement/Publications/2015-05-29/Bidder%20Registration%20Form.pdf 

Call 206 base proposal (will be addendum added)  http://transportation.ky.gov/Construction-
Procurement/Proposals/206-MAGOFFIN-BREATHITT-15-1224.pdf 

May 29 Q/A  http://transportation.ky.gov/Construction-Procurement/Pages/questions-and-
answers.aspx?letting=5/29/2015 
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